
FAQ Bryant Solar RFP  
 
What are the locations of the sites and what utilities service those sites? 
There are two locations listed in the RFP as Exhibit 1 and Exhibit 2.  Please reference those attachments for 
details regarding locations.  Exhibit (site) 1 utility services is provided by First Electric Exhibit (site) 2 is 
serviced by both Entergy and First Electric.  ​You must submit a proposal for both sites​.  
 
Has the City spoken with the utility company and will the utility support this?  
Yes. 
 
What have the selected sites been used for in the past?  
Currently site 1 is located on our Bryant Public Works Property.  Site 2 is undeveloped property.  
 
For title insurance purposes, solar projects need a lease agreement rather than an easement 
agreement is the City open to a lease? ​ ​Yes. 
 
Is there a deadline for submitting questions and will there be a pre-bid meeting or call for 
this RFP?    
 At this time there is no deadline for submitting questions, however we would encourage you to do 
as quickly as possible to ensure any research that may need to be completed can be done in time for 
your submittal.  No pre-bid meeting is scheduled, instead we will meet with you on an as needed 
basis.  Please contact Dana Poindexter to schedule 501-943-0302 or ​dpoindexter@cityofbryant.com​.  
 
Are any site visits dates set?     
These will be scheduled upon request.  Please contact Dana Poindexter at 501-943-0302 or 
dpoindexter@cityofbryant.com​ to schedule.  These meetings should coincide with any pre-bid 
meeting requests you might have.  
 
Does the system need to produce 1,000 kwh annually or does it need to be 1MW in size?     
The facility must be a 1.0 Megawatt facility. 
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